



Dalston Neighbourhood Plan

Steering Group Meeting

Number 31

1st June 2016, 7pm @ Forge Green

Present:

Cllr. Chris Drouet (DPC) [CD]; Cllr. Ronnie Auld (DPC Vice Chairman) [RA]; Cllr. Oliver Rickerby (DPC) [OR]

Minutes

1. Apologies for absence

Cllr Pauline Dalton (DPC) [PD]; Bryan Craig (DPC) [BC]; Cllr. Ann Byers (DPC Chairman) [AB]; Jill Faux [JF]; Liz Auld [LA]; Zoe Sutton (CCC) [ZS]; Richard Wood (CCC) [RW]

2. DNP-DV Survey; Members' analysis. (As requested in e-mail of 11.01.2016.)

No response!

Action: All

3. Review of DNP draft plan v7; Consideration of Section 2 Jobs & Economy

Using the first draft of this section produced by PD, and a written response from RW, this section was discussed and amendments as agreed at this meeting were marked up on the next draft (V9). There were also some amendments from RA which were also added to the next draft.

Action: CD

Policy JE 2. A list of Primary Employment Areas is required within this policy.

Action: OR to provide a list.



Dalston Neighbourhood Plan

It was considered that a new policy (temporary title **JE 2A**, to be integrated in a later version) was required dealing with brownfield sites. A draft to be produced by OR.

Action: OR.

Policy JE 4. Section 2 to be re-written by OR.

Action: OR.

4. AOB

Cherished Views. A short discussion took place concerning the photographs needed for the “Cherished views” section of the “Evidence Base”.

CD handed out a cd of photos to RA with a request that more HD versions of some of the photos would be useful and also those not identified could be labelled where they are taken etc. RA agreed to look into this and, if necessary, when conditions are favourable, take further photos where required.

Action RA.

In conjunction with this work, it is necessary for AB and PD to look through the collection of photos and identify where new photos are required.

Action: PD & AB.

It is necessary for this group, RA, PD and AB to consider how the document will be written and who will provide the text for each view. This work could be divided up between them.

Action: RA, PD and AB

A CD is available for PD and AB.

Action: CD to distribute at the next meeting.

Statement of Basic Conditions. CD informed the meeting that he was part-way through preparing a draft of this document. OR agreed to research the necessary information to provide the connective references between policies in the Plan, the NPPF and the Carlisle District Local Plan.

Action: OR

5. The date of the next meeting.

Thursday 9th June 2016, 7pm @ Forge Green.